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____ Dorothy Menasco I IOO(Q0 -a- 
From: Wells, Kathy [Kathy.Wells@fpl.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc :  Marshall willis 

Subject: 

Attachments: 7.7.1 1 Transmittal to Cole (Reconciliation).pdf 
Electronic Filing 

a. 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5639 
scott.aoorland@fDl.com 

Thursday, July 07, 201 1 4:03 PM 

Florida Power & Light Company's 201 1 Report on Storm HardeninglPreparedness and Distribution Reliability 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

b. Florida Power 8, Light Company's 201 1 StatudUpdate report on Storm Hardening/Preparedness and 
Distribution Reliability 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Reconciliation of 
Adjusted with Exclusions page in connection with revisions to pages 107-1 12 of the 201 0 Distribution 
Reliability Report. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Kathy J. Wells, CP 
Certified Paralegal 
Sr. Legal Assistant to 
John T. Butler. Esq., Managing Attorney 
Kenneth M. Rubin. Esq., Senior Attorney 
Scott A. Goorland, Esq., Principal Attorney 
Maria J. Moncada. Esq.. Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Direct: 561-304-5661 
Fax: 561-691-7135 
E-mail: kathv.wellsk3fdcom 

The transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named afjdressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and/or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee($, 
the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 304-5661 and permanently 
delete the original and any copy, including printout of the informa1:ion. In no event shall this material be read, used, 
copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the iiamed addressee(s), except with the express 
consent of the sender or the named addressee@) 
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L. 

rtonda Power iP Liyln Company, P 0 Box 14a30, Juno Bsaclt. FL 33408-0420 
LdW ~ C p f l r & l W l l ~  

Scott A. Goorland 
Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5633 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
E-mail: seon.gooriand~lpl.com 

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY - 

July 7,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Florida Power & Light Company’s 2011 StatudUpdate report on Storm 
HardeningPreparedness and Distribution Reliability 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On July 5, 2010, FPL filed revisions to its 2010 Distribution Reliability Report, 
originally filed on March 2, 2011. On July 6, 2011, Commission Staff requested a 
revised “Reconciliation of Adjusted with Exclusion to Actual Reliability Indices” page. 
On behalf of Florida Power 62 Light Company (“FPL”), enclosed for filing is FPL‘s 
revised “Reconciliation of Adjusted with Exclusion to Actual Reliability Indices’’ page in 
connection with revisions to pages 107-1 12 of the 2010 Distribution Reliability Report. 

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 561-304- 
5633. 

Enclosures 
cc: Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

ilii FPL Group coinpnny 
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FPL 

Reconciliation of Adjusted with Exclusions to Actual Reliability lndicies 

March 1,2011 Filing Revised July I, 2011 

a: Adjusted values exclusions do not include Transmission exclusions. 
3: Our Current reporting mechanisms do not allow us obtain detailed exclUSions for this indicator. 
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